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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: . 

Hi Bill, 

I intend to distribute to: 

- EC (Barry J) 
- DFO (M. Donovan) 
- OFO (J. Ross) 
- IC (John Janes) 
- NRCan (Y Matteau) 

McDonald,Derek [CEAA] 
February 4, 2003 1 :45 PM 
Coulter,Bili [CEAA] 
Pattie,Paulette [CEAA] 
Draft Whites Point Quarry PD received from Paul Buxton 

- TC (who is the appropriate contact on the marine side? Mike Balaban?) 

Please advise whether this is an appropriate list. NSDEL (Helen) already has a copy. 

Generally, PO looks pretty good - they followed the OPS format very closely. 

My intention is to ask people to comment on the adequacy for purposes of FCR, by end of next week. 

Helen will check with their regional office to get the scoop on the implications of the land purchase by 
the local citizens group - an 800 metre radius circle cuts out quite a chunk (-80%) of the proposed 
site, no matter where you put it. 

Derek McDonald 
902-426-9458 I Facsimile J 1I~IE~copieur (902) 426-6550 
mailto:derek.mcdonald@ceaa-acee.gc.ca 
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency 11801 Hollis Street Halifax NS 83J 3N4 
Agence canadienne d'evaluation environnementale 11801 rue Hollis Halifax NS 83J 3N4 
Government of Canada I Gouvemement du Canada 
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